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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Alondra Esquivel-Garcia, Director, Youth Commission
Joshua Rudy Ochoa, Youth Commission

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk, [ o
Rules Committee

DATE: June 15, 2024

SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE MATTER INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee has received the following Charter
Amendment. This item is being referred for comment and recommendation.

File No. 240676

Charter Amendment (First Draft) to amend the Charter of the City and County of
San Francisco to provide that money set aside for the San Francisco Unified
School District in the Student Success Fund cannot replace, supplant, count as,
or substitute for other City funding for the School District or children and youth
required under the Children and Youth Fund, the Public Education Enrichment
Fund, or other provisions in the Charter; at an election to be held on November 5,
2024.

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to Victor Young,
Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee.
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RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION  Date:

No Comment
Recommendation Attached

Chairperson, Youth Commission



